

Decision Maker: Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group

Date: 16th June 2015

Decision Type: Non Urgent Non Executive Non Key

Title: **MATTERS ARISING**

Contact Officer: Steve Wood, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 020 8313 4316 E-mail: stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services

Ward: N/A

1. Reason for report

1.1 **Appendix A** updates Members on matters arising from previous meetings.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 The Group is asked to review progress on matters arising from previous meetings.

Non-Applicable Sections:	Policy/Financial/Legal/Personnel
Background Documents: (Access via Contact Officer)	Minutes of the last meeting, and the previous Matters Arising Report.

Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy
 2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council/Safer Bromley
-

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost
 2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable
 3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services
 4. Total current budget for this head: **£326,980.**
 5. Source of funding: 2015/16 revenue budget
-

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 10 posts (8.75fte)
 2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Completion of "Matters Arising" Reports for SBP meetings takes roughly two hours per meeting.
-

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None
 2. Call-in: Not Applicable
-

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): This report is intended primarily for Members of the Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group.
-

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable
2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

<u>Minute Number/Title</u>	<u>Matters Arising</u>	<u>Update</u>
32: 20th Feb 2015 Gangs Peer Review Report	<p>Targeted schools intervention to be pursued.</p> <p>Guidance to be provided from the Gangs Focus Group.</p> <p>A new strategic strategy required.</p> <p>Home Office to be invited to a future meeting and possibly be approached with a view to providing analytical support.</p> <p>Borough Commander to write to Home Office concerning a pan London agreement for sharing data and information.</p>	Updates to be provided at the meeting from the Borough Commander and the Deputy Borough Commander.
35: 20th Feb 2015 Sub Groups: IOM	<p>Various matters around IOM:</p> <p>Resubmission of funding application to MOPAC</p> <p>Identification of good practice models from other boroughs</p>	<p>Regarding MOPAC Funding for IOM. 2015/16 LCPF funding allocations for boroughs was signed off by the DMPC in April 2015, for Bromley this amounts to just under 400k to fund projects identified in their grant agreement. MOPAC are happy to support the borough should it wish to re-profile existing LCPF funding and direct this to any IOM proposal. There is no LCPF underspend from 2014/15 available to any borough.</p> <p>LCPF is the London Crime Prevention Fund. DMPC is the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime.</p> <p>Pending.</p>
44: 16th April 2015 Safer Neighbourhood Board Update.	It was agreed that Anne Ball from MOPAC investigate the matter of funds owed by MOPAC to the Safer Neighbourhood Board.	The invoice submitted from Bromley SNB has been authorised and monies now received to the SNB bank account.
46: 16th April 2015 Safer Bromley Partnership Strategy 2014-2017	<p>It was agreed that a revised SBP Strategy Document would be presented to the Group at the June meeting.</p> <p>It was agreed that a review of the Strategy of the Strategic Group would be considered at the next meeting.</p>	Revised document to be presented to the Group as soon as it is available.
47:16th April 2015 Update on Legal Highs.	It was agreed that LBB investigate ways of increasing awareness and prevention concerning NPS substances.	

	<p>It was agreed that the LBB Assistant Director of Public Health would disseminate the web link to the “Neptune Report”</p> <p>It was agreed that Louise Hubbard report back to the Head of Trading Standards and Community Safety to inform if there had been any decrease in ASB activity involving Probation Service Clients, coinciding with the enforcement action against Skunkworks”.</p>	<p>Link to Neptune Report has been provided and disseminated.</p> <p>In the Queen’s Speech it was stated that NPS substances will be made illegal.</p> <p>Update coming from Louise Hubbard.</p>
<p>51: 16th April 2015</p> <p>Gangs Sub Group Update</p>	<p>It was anticipated that Chief Inspector David Tait would attend the SBP meeting in June to provide a Gangs update.</p>	
<p>54: 16th April 2015</p> <p>Future Presentations</p>	<p>It was agreed that a presentation be given to the Group in June that would explain the work of Probation Services and the Community Rehabilitation Company.</p>	<p>Presentation to be given by Louise Hubbard.</p>